

NEC

NEC America, Inc.

355 W. Walnut Hill Lane

Irving, Texas 75038-9798

Tel. 214-751-7000

September 17, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: NEX 2600 FCC Submission - 'Handsfree' Switch (FCC ID: A98-KMP6G1D1-1A)

Dear Sir or Madam:

In answer to your query, NEC does not plan to introduce a Handsfree accessory (with External Antenna) with the NEX 2600 at this time. However, the functionality of a 'Hands-free Switch' is being left in the phone and user manual so as to allow such an accessory to be introduced at a future time.

It is understood that this current FCC submission will be done with the restriction that a Hands-free accessory (with External Antenna) not be offered. If NEC chooses to introduce such an accessory at a future time, the unit will be resubmitted for further FCC testing.

If you require any further clarifications, please do not hesitate to contact me at 972.751.3321.

Yours sincerely,



Ron Fielden
Manager, Product Management